
                                                                                
SOUTHERN NEVADA REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 UPDATED 

July 22, 2019 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
RFP P20002, ANNUAL AUDIT SERVICES 

  
All firms/entities providing proposals for these services are hereby advised to incorporate the following changes and/or 
clarifications and related dollar amounts in their bids for the above-referenced project.  All conditions described in the 
proposed Scope of Work and Specifications shall apply in full force. 
 

1. Have there been any significant changes in your operations, programs or personnel recently or contemplated for 
the future that would impact the scope of services as compared to prior contracts for the same work? (Ex: 
changes in the audit process or those involved with the process, current year budget vs. prior year budget?) 

             ANSWER:  No. 

2. What are the most challenging aspects of the audit process for SNRHA and specifically the accounting and 
finance team?  

            ANSWER: None. 

3. What software does SNRHA use? The SNRHA uses Yardi 
ANSWER:  a. The SNRHA uses Yardi;                                                                                                                       
What version is it?   Voyager 6008.22                                                                                                                        
Does it have remote access?    Yes. SNRHA is currently in the process of upgrading to Yardi  Voyager 7S.  It is 
estimated to be completed in February 2020 

4.    Are any of the accounting functions outsourced to another accounting firm? If so, which functions?          
ANSWER: Year end closing is assisted by Fee Accountant 

  5.   Is there any specific expertise and advice the organization looking for that it may not be receiving from its current  
provider?         ANSWER:  No 

6.     What is management’s and the board’s view on the desirability of transitioning to new auditors?  

ANSWER: As pursuant to HUD regulations, solicitations are valid for no more than 5 years and the   solicitation 
process repeats.  All is encouraged to provide proposals on these services and Management and the Board 
welcomes and have no problems transitioning to new qualified auditors.   

7.   How long has SNRHA been with the current provider?  

          ANSWER:  The current contractor was a result of a competitive solicitation process in 2017.                                         
This is the third and final year of the contracted services. 

8.        Is the current provider bidding on the engagement?  

       ANSWER:  We have no way of knowing for sure who provides proposals until the Solicitation process closes.  
However, we encourage all who are qualified to submit proposals for these services.  
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                                                                                                                      Contractor__________(initial here)  

 

9.      In an effort to understand the level of effort currently exerted by the incumbent auditing firm, please provide: 

 a. Prior year audit fees:                                                                                                                                        
ANSWER:  The amount we have spent with the current contractor is provided in the RFP.  Please check the 
section Current Contractor.  Please be advised the SNRHA will not answer questions that are already stated in 
the Solicitation. 

b. Schedule of auditors in the field, if known (ex: 2 people for 2 weeks in November)                                       
ANSWER:   3 to 4   people over a two week period, 
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